

Brunozzi Simone

Curriculum vitae

updated 13th july 2005



Simone Brunozzi

Index

1. personal informations
2. overview
3. objectives
4. skills
5. working and academic experience
6. education
7. Languages

1. Personal informations

First and last name:

Simone Brunozzi

Birth:

15th may 1977, Assisi, Italy

Nationality:

Italian

Address in Italy:

Via Protomartiri Francescani, 26 - 06088 Assisi - PG - ITALY

Phone numbers:

0039 075 8041 195 (work)

0039 340 5768 488 (mobile)

e-mail:

simone.brunozzi@wedoit.us

2. Overview

I consider myself a senior IT professional, having worked for more than five years on IT-related topics, such as computer programming, databases, designing user interfaces, web design, computer networks.

In 1999 I've been a C programmer inside Ministry of Defense in Rome, during my military service.

I graduated with best marks in Computer Science at Perugia University in 2002, and I've been a successful EAP student at UC Irvine, California, during the fall 2003 quarter.

In 2004 and 2005 I've been professor at the department of Computer Science at Perugia University in Italy, for the course "Programming languages and compilers Lab".

Since 2001 I work in a local IT-company called WEDOIT (www.wedoit.us).

I'm extremely creative, rapid learner, teamwork fit.

3. Objectives

I'm seeking a position where I can put my passion for web development and leading people to use.

I'm skilled at building strong team environments and fostering open communications.

My ideal job is dynamic, adequately paid, and offers big opportunities of professional and personal growth.

I would like to work anywhere in the world where I can have the opportunity to grow, learn, and earn.

4. Skills

My main skills focus on web development, using the most common software tools including Dreamweaver and Flash, and languages like PHP and Python in Linux environment.

I've an uncommon style in graphic and user interfaces design, and years of experience in this field.

I'm able to take strong responsibilities and fast decisions.

I've a strong experience in databases, both in teaching and practical environments: in particular, I worked at Ministry of Defense in Rome, Italy, as a SQL-C programmer in Unix environment and Informix databases, I taught at Databases course as a teaching assistant during 2002-2003 academic year, and I'm currently working with open-source relational databases such as PostgreSQL.

I'm very capable in designing web pages and user interfaces, and I've a strong background in web usability.

I have a very good capacity in using web designing software, such as Macromedia Dreamweaver and Flash.

5. Working and academic experience

Period: March 1999 - January 2000

Company/Institution: Ministry of Defense

Where: Rome, ITALY

What: esql-C, C++ developer, 4GL INFORMIX developer on AIX and Windows NT platform.

Period: June 2000 - December 2000

Company/Institution: Lyrick Theatre

Where: Assisi, ITALY

What: Computer technician, Delphi programmer, Network technician

Period: June 2001 – Today

Company/Institution: Wedoit (see www.wedoit.us)

Where: Assisi, ITALY

What: Web developer and programmer, web designer, DB administration

Period: September 2001

Company/Institution: IPSIA "Dante Alighieri" secondary high school

Where: Nocera Umbra, ITALY

What: Computer networks and web development teacher, for teachers

Period: November 2002 - March 2003

Company/Institution: University of Perugia, department of Computer Science

Where: Perugia, ITALY

What: Teaching Assistant at "Databases I" and "Databases II" courses

Period: February 2004 – July 2004

Company/Institution: University of Perugia, department of Computer Science

Where: Perugia, ITALY

What: Professor at "programming languages and compilers Lab" course.

Period: February 2005 – July 2005

Company/Institution: University of Perugia, department of Computer Science

Where: Perugia, ITALY

What: Professor at "programming languages and compilers Lab" course.

6. Education

Diploma di Liceo Scientifico, votazione 54/60, 1996

(scientific lyceum degree, mark 54/60, 1996)

Laurea in Informatica, votazione 110/110 cum laude, Università di Perugia, Dipartimento di Informatica, 2002

(University Degree in Computer Science, mark 110/110 cum laude, University of Perugia, department of Computer Science, 2002)

Certified Engineer, field of Information and Computer Science, 18th June 2003, mark 215/240

Successful EAP Student (Education Abroad Program) at UC Irvine, California, fall 2003 quarter, department of Computer Science

TOEFL Certificate of english language, mark 253/300, December 2002.

Attended various Computer Science seminars, like "Linear Programming" in april 2001 at Perugia University, and "Genetic Algorithms" in may 2002 at Perugia University.

7. Languages

Italian mother tongue, thorough knowledge of english language, basic knowledge of spanish language.

Simone Brunozzi

References available upon request.